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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA . Criminal No. 19- Y573 /M)
V.
SHADAB CHOWDHURY
INFORMATION

COUNTS 1 THROUGH 8

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States
Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

On or about the below listed dates, in Burlington County, in the District of New Jersey
and elsewhere, the defendant,

SHADAB CHOWDHURY,

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of a controlled substance analogue, as defined in Title
21, United States Code, Section 802(32)}(A), namely: Methyl 2-(1-(4-fluorobenzyl)-1H-indazole-
3-carboxamido)-3-methylbutanoate (“FUB-AMB”); knowing that the substances were intended
for human consumption.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841{a)(1), 841(b){(1)(C), and 813,

and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

Count Date

4/18/16
7/14/16
7/26/16
9/29/16
11/16/16

3/8/17

4/27/17
8/31/17
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COUNT NINE

On or about January 30, 2017, in Burlington County, in the District of New Jersey and
elsewhere, the defendant,
SHADAB CHOWDHURY,
did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a
mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of a fentanyl, a Schedule II drug.
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C), and

Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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COUNT TEN
On or about July 23, 2018, in Burlington County, in the District of New Jersey and
elsewhere, the defendant,
SHADAB CHOWDHURY,
did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a
mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of a oxycodone, a Schedule II drug.
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C), and

Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

United States Attorney
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